|Ii“i'i. '.ii’ll'
-
= 4

h
CITY OF

MARGATE

Together We Make it Great

City Commission
Mayor Arlene R. Schwartz
Vice Mayor Antonio V. Arserio
Tommy Ruzzano
Anthony N. Caggiano
Joanne Simone

City Manager
Cale Curtis

City Attorney
Janette M. Smith, Esq.

City Clerk
Joseph J. Kavanagh

REGULAR MEETING OF
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/83597197579
MINUTES

Tuesday, June 1, 2021
7:00 p.m.
City of Margate
City Commission Chambers at City Hall

PRESENT:

Richard Zucchini, Chair

Robert Reiner, Vice Chair

Juli Van Der Meulen, Secretary
Todd Angier, Board Member
Gail DeAngelis, Board Member

ALSO PRESENT:

Janette M. Smith, City Attorney

Andrea Amigo, Roberts, Bedard, & Tuzzio, PLLC - Outside counsel
Elizabeth Taschereau, Director of Development Services

Andrew Pinney, AICP, Senior Planner

Alexia Howald, Associate Planner

Curt Keyser, P.E., DEES Director

Randy L. Daniel, P.E., PMP, CFM, Assistant DEES Director
Carleen Steadman, Board Clerk

Kyle B. Teal, Esq., Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC, Agent for Margate Cares
for Heroes, LLC

Tom Hall, Thomas A. Hall, Inc.

Wes Blackman, AICP, Planner, CWB Associates,

Rafael Rivera, Vice President, Quality of Life Corp.

Miryam Jimenez, President, Quality of Life Corp.

The regular meeting of the Margate Planning and Zoning Board (P&Z) having been
properly noticed, was called to order at 7:08 p-m. on Tuesday, June 1, 2021, in the
City Commission Chambers at City Hall, 5790 Margate Boulevard, Margate, FL
33063. Air Force Staff Sargeant Rachel D. Richter, daughter of Ms. DeAngelis, led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

Development Services Department
901 NW 66" Avenue, Suite C, Margate, FL 33063 + Phone: (954) 979-6213
www.margatefl.com « dsd@margatefl.com



Page 2 of 20

1) NEW BUSINESS

A) ID2021-195
CONSIDERATION OF A REZONING FROM ONE-FAMILY (R-1) AND MULTIPLE
DWELLING (R-3) DISTRICT TO COMMUNITY FACILITY (CF-1) ZONING
DISTRICT.
LOCATION: 603 MELALEUCA DRIVE, MARGATE, FL 33063
ZONING: ONE-FAMILY (R-1) AND MULTIPLE DWELLING (R-3) DISTRICT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOTS 1, 2, AND 3, BLOCK 3, HAMMON HEIGHTS
SECTION 2, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 34, PAGE 46, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BROWARD COUNTY,
FLORIDA.
PETITIONER: ATTORNEY KYLE TEAL, AGENT FOR MARGATE CARE FOR
HEROES, LLC.

Mr. Zucchini recused himself due to his past vocal support of the project. He stepped away from
the dais at 7:12 p.m. and Mr. Reiner took over as Chair. Form 8B is attached to the minutes.

Janette M. Smith, City Attorney, introduced the item and read the Rules of Procedure outlined the
order of the hearing. She noted the hearing was not Quasi-Judicial but was a public hearing. Ms.
Smith asked the Board members to identify any ex-parte communication or visits to the site.

Ms. DeAngelis stated she had seen applicant on social media and twice visited the facility.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she had not spoken to Ms. Jimenez in over a year. She noted she
was originally planning to recuse herself from voting but after several conversations with legal
counsel she was informed she was not able to do so.

City Attorney Smith confirmed that Ms. Van Der Meulen had requested to abstain, but there was
no business interest or conflict of interest. Ms. Smith added that Ms. Van Der Meulen had not
been advocating for the project or for the rezoning itself, and for that reason Ms. Smith advised
participation, as the law requires a vote unless there is a reason to abstain.

Mr. Reiner stated the project had been around a few years and that he had some minor
interactions on social media regarding the project, but not the rezoning.

City Attorney Smith noted that a PowerPoint presentation and additional materials had been
received from the applicant earlier in the day. She stated they were printed for the Board but not

reviewed by staff. The Board agreed by consensus to allow the materials into the presentation.

Applicant Presentation

Kyle B. Teal, Esq., Agent for Margate Cares for Heroes, LLC, presented the application for a
Rezoning and provided a brief background. The applicant’s presentation is attached to the



Page 3 of 20

minutes. He noted the group care facility had been vacant since its construction in 2017, and
explained the goal was to open as a veterans’ care facility. Mr. Teal introduced the consultants,
planner Wes Blackman and traffic planner Tom Hall.

Mr. Blackman shared a PowerPoint presentation. He stated the applicant understood the
community’s concern regarding other uses allowable within CF-1 zoning and shared an
affidavit/covenant to restrict the use of the property to long-term care facilities such as assisted
living facility, skilled nursing facilities, and/or physical rehabilitation. He noted the document could
be amended but would follow the land in case of sale.

Mr. Blackman continued to provide a history of the item, explaining staff had recommended
approval of a variance request to build the facility on December 11, 2014. He stated at that time,
it was a use permitted within the R-3 multi-family zoning district. Continuing, he shared Resolution
15-010, a Resolution of the City Commission, approving with conditions a Special Exception Use
to permit a group care facility on the property subject to the findings of the Development Review
Committee (DRC). Mr. Blackman reviewed the findings of the DRC at that time, as follows:

a. The use is compatible with the indigenous environment and with properties in the
neighborhood, as outlined in the Margate Comprehensive Plan.

b. There are no substantial detrimental effects of the proposal on property values in the
neighborhood.

c. There are no substantial detrimental effects with the use on living or working conditions in
the neighborhood.

d. There is adequate ingress and egress to the development, with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety, control of automotive traffic, provision of services and
servicing of utilities and reuse (sic) collection, and access in the case of fire, catastrophe,
or emergency.

e. There is adequate off-street parking in relation to buildings, and adequate internal traffic
patterns with particular reference to automotive and pedestrian traffic safety, traffic flow
and control, access in case of fire or emergencies, and screening and buffering.

f. There is acceptable orientation, location, size, and features of buildings, and appearance
and harmony of the buildings with nearby development and land uses.

g. There is sufficiency of setbacks, buffers, and general amenities to preserve internal and
external harmony and compatibility with uses inside and outside the development and to
control adverse effects of site generated noise, lights, fumes, and other nuisances.

h. There is adequate stormwater management with attention to the necessity of on-site
retention to alleviate flooding and ground water pollution without compromising the
aesthetics and maintainability of landscaping.

i. There is adequate landscaping with an emphasis on the preservation of existing trees, the
use of native species, and the use of berming along street perimeters.

j. There is compliance with the applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Margate
Comprehensive Plan.



Page 4 of 20

Mr. Blackman showed an affidavit signed by the applicant on July 13, 2015, stipulating the use
as a group care facility. He reviewed the services to be available, explaining these services were
allowable in the CF-1 district and not permittable in other districts, including:

 State-of-the-art nursing care available 24 hours a day
e Wound care management

e Pain management

¢ Consultation services

* Rehabilitation services

e Pharmaceutical services

e Wheelchair-accessible transportation
e Hospice care

e Multilingual staff

¢ On-site X-rays

e |V medication

Mr. Blackman stated these are the types of services required by returning veterans. He shared
definitions from the business plan submitted in 2015, Change of Occupancy Permits filed through
the City of Margate in April 2016 during the construction of the project, and the Certificate of
Occupancy issued on March 30, 2017. Continuing, Mr. Blackman shared the site plan, dated
October 19, 2015. He stated the plan was as the building sits today, with the exception of the
western lot, which was purchased in 2019. He reviewed the City of Margate Fire Department
Assessment, which showed the building as a nursing home measuring 8,885 square feet and
called for an assessment totaling $6,130.65 per year for 2017 through 2021.

Continuing, Mr. Blackman stated the application for this rezoning had been submitted in May
2020, and the applicant had undergone a parallel process with a July 21, 2020, Public Hearing
for a Reasonable Accommodation Request and an October 13, 2020 DRC Meeting regarding the
Rezoning Request. He noted both were denied, and the applicant was encouraged to seek
rezoning. He reviewed the City of Margate Code Article XI. Community Facility CF-1 District:

Section 11.2 — Purpose of district.

The community facility district is intended to provide for the orderly development of those
educational, cultural, religious, health care, recreational, and governmental facilities
required to meet the needs of the community in which they are located.

Mr. Blackman noted “long-term care facilities” was listed as a permitted use in Section 11.3 and
reviewed the language of Section 31-36(b)(2) of the City Code:

Section 31-36 — Determinations required prior to a change in zoning.

(b)(2) A change in zoning on platted land which need not be replatted prior to issuance of
a building permit shall be permitted after a determination has been made by the City
Commission that services are available to serve the development permitted in the zoning
district which is being petitioned. A determination that services are available shall be made



Page 5 of 20

when the City Commission approves a report submitted by the Development Review
Committee which indicates the conditions contained in Section 31 -35 of this article have
been met.

Mr. Blackman reviewed the DRC memorandum dated October 13, 2020, noting it was included in
the backup materials for this meeting. He stated the 18-page memorandum was presented to the
applicant on the date of the DRC meeting as dated, and not given in advance to allow preparation
time for a response. He explained the function of the DRC and discussed the individual comments
from the memorandum.

In response to a comment included from the Fire Department showing a fire alarm, sprinkler, and
backup generator were required, Mr. Blackman shared a letter dated May 30, 2021 from James
Philip Drago, Registered Architect, stating the application did not require a generator. Mr.
Blackman discussed the availability of potable water service for the proposed development, along
with wastewater treatment and disposal services. He noted the requirement to address traffic
impacts of the project, and stated Tom Hall was present to share a report. He stated Mr. Hall had
worked with City staff since October to refine the study to meet requirements. Mr. Blackman
discussed Section 31-37(b) of the City Code, noting the use of the words “if” and “‘may” instead
of “shall™

Section 31-37 — Development presumed to have maximum impact permitted; use of site
plan to assess maximum impact.

(b) If a site plan is presented when a proposed plat, subdivision resurvey or rezoning
application is submitted, it may be used as the basis to assess the maximum impact of
development. In the event that an application for a building permit is submitted which, in
the opinion of the building official, provides more intensive uses than those indicated on
the site plan or substantially deviates from the site plan, the application shall be referred
to the Development Review Committee for assessment.

Tom Hall reviewed the traffic analysis for the project, including the associated definitions and
history of the drafts created. He stated the trip generation analysis utilized data the Institute of
Traffic Engineers, but City staff had objected to the methodology and assumptions, so revisions
had been required. Mr. Hall explained the traffic statement before the Board was the fourth
iteration of the statement.

Mr. Hall showed tables explaining the projected daily trip generation for the site, including morning
and evening peak hour trip generation by employees. He stated the increase between the current
use and proposed use was projected at an average of five (5) trips per 24-hour period, with an
additional 11 trips in the peak hour.

Mr. Blackman returned to his presentation. He discussed outstanding staff comments and the
applicant’s responses, including water management, public sidewalks, and the water distribution
system. Mr. Blackman stated the applicant agrees to pay all water connection and impact fees
based on the number of beds at the facility.



Page 6 of 20

Mr. Blackman reviewed the map of boundary survey to explain the applicant’s response to the
Development Services comment on setbacks included in the DRC report. He discussed parking,
sidewalks, landscaping, and vehicle gates. He highlighted that in Development Services comment
seven (7), it was noted that the Board of Adjustments granted variance BA-12-2015 on April 7,
2015 which allowed the property owner to install vehicle gates without the required vehicle
reservoir areas and a later comment referenced variance BA-13-2015, which allowed a fence to
be installed in the front yard. Continuing to review the comments in the DRC report, Mr. Blackman
responded to Development Services comment 13 by stating that in 2015, the City Commission
had found the plan consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. In response to comment 14, he
stated the applicant would agree to a covenant of the City’s liking which excluded hospitals.

Chair Reiner called for a recess at 8:12 p.m.
Chair Reiner called the meeting back to order at 8:22 p.m.
Staff Presentation

Andrew Pinney, Senior Planner, presented the rezoning applicant on behalf of staff. The staff
presentation is attached to the minutes. He opened with an explanation of the subject parcel,
including the zoning categories of the surrounding properties, photos of the property, and the
survey. He explained that lots one (1) and two (2) of the subject property were zoned R-3, and lot
one (1), which was acquired in 2019 to become part of the site, was zoned R-1. He noted the
neighboring properties were all zoned residential.

Mr. Pinney reviewed the permitted uses for R-1, One (1) Family Dwelling District, including:

e Single-family dwelling

* Recreational buildings/facilities/playgrounds (City)
e Recreational/social centers

e Church/synagogue/religious institution

o Water/sewer plants and utility infrastructure

¢ Accessory uses

e Home occupation

e Commercial Residential Home, Type 1

¢ Recovery Residence

Mr. Pinney explained that Commercial Residential Home, Type 1 referred to homes of six (6) or
fewer residents as licensed by various State agencies. He discussed the definition and limits on
Recovery Residences. Mr. Pinney reviewed the permitted uses for R-3, Multiple Dwelling District,
including:

e Single-family dwelling
e Two-family dwelling
* Multiple family dwelling (7-16 units per acre)



Page 7 of 20

» Recreational buildings/facilities/playgrounds (City)
» Recreational/social centers

¢ Church/synagogue/religious institution

» Water/sewer plants and utility infrastructure

e Accessory uses

e Home occupation

e Commercial Residential Home, Type 1 or 2

¢ Recovery Residence

Mr. Pinney explained a Commercial Residential Home, Type 2 services seven (7) to 14 clients.
He reviewed the permitted uses for CF-1 Community Facility District, including:

e Uses By Right
o House of worship and school on the same lot
o Hospitals, detoxification facilities, and long-term care facilities
o Municipal buildings, fire stations, playgrounds, etc.
o Accessory uses
* Special Exception Uses
o Public or private elementary, middle, or high school
o Public or private postsecondary education facility

Mr. Pinney outlined the definitions of Use by Right and Special Exception Use. He explained
during the original build-out, the property being discussed was built under the Institutional-2 (1-2)
occupancy group, a category of the Florida Building Code (as in place in 2014) which governs
uses to include foster care facilities, detoxification facilities, hospitals, nursing homes, and
psychiatric hospitals. Continuing, Mr. Pinney reviewed the rezoning application. He stated under
the question on the application asking for a description of the proposal, the applicant had written:

Change of zoning to CF-1 to allow Medical Rights in a 1-2 Building. This property was
converted from a 10-unit apartment building to a Long Term Care Facility. Permit 15-
00001248 4/26/16, CO 3/30/2017.

Mr. Pinney discussed the City of Margate’s rezoning process, as identified in Chapter 31 of the
City Code. He explained the steps, including review by the DRC, Planning and Zoning Board, and
City Commission. Mr. Pinney reviewed the language of Section 31-36(b)(2) of the City Code:

Section 31-36 — Determinations required prior to a change in zoning.

(b)(2) A change in zoning on platted land which need not be replatted prior to issuance of
a building permit shall be permitted after a determination has been made by the City
Commission that services are available to serve the development permitted in the zoning
district which is being petitioned. A determination that services are available shall be made
when the City Commission approves a report submitted by the Development Review
Committee which indicates the conditions contained in Section 31-35 of this article have
been met.



Page 8 of 20

Section 31-35 — Determinations required prior to approval of a development permit.
‘A determination that adequate services will be available to serve the needs of the
proposed development shall be made when the following conditions are met.”

Section 31-37 ~ Development presumed to have maximum impact permitted; use of site
plan to assess maximum impact.

e “For the purpose of implementing sections 31-34, 31-35, and 31-36, a proposed
development shall be presumed to have the maximum impact permitted under
applicable land development regulations such as Zoning regulations and the land
use element of the Margate Comprehensive Plan.”

* “If a site plan is presented when a proposed plat, subdivision resurvey or rezoning
application is submitted, it may be used as the basis fo assess the maximum
impact of the development.”

Mr. Pinney explained these sections provided a road map for staff to follow in determining whether
to recommend a rezoning application for approval. He clarified comments made by the applicant,
explaining the site plan submittal was not received by the DRC. He stated as such, staff was
looking at the application as having the maximum impact permitted. Mr. Pinney reviewed the DRC
findings from the October 13, 2020 meeting, including:

» DEES unable to make specific findings pertaining to surface water and traffic

» Developmental Services found several nonconformities with Code and inconsistencies
with the Comprehensive Plan

» Fire Department required specific improvements

* Building Official required building permit for current -2 requirements

¢ DRC recommended denial

Mr. Pinney stated as of today, there had been a fourth traffic statement submitted, but the findings
did not address the maximum impact, which was an ongoing point of contention. He argued the
consultant had broken it down to focus on per hour, but really the findings were nearly four (4)
times the number of trips per day. Mr. Pinney noted the DRC findings were included in the backup,
and staff members were present to respond to any questions. He explained staff recommended
denial of the application.

Andrea Amigo, Roberts, Bedard, & Tuzzio, PLLC, outside counsel, added additional clarification.
She explained the issues raised by the applicant during their discussion of 2015 were in reference
to a prior application for Special Exception use. She stated those issues were already litigated in
this matter in 2017, which were for an independent living facility. Ms. Amigo explained the Board
was hearing a new application at this time for rezoning.

Board Discussion

Mr. Angier stated Mr. Blackman had referenced the DRC comments included in Resolution 15-
010, specifically line G, setbacks, buffers, and general amenities, showing they were all sufficient



Page 9 of 20

at that time, but in the 2020 DRC report they were shown as not adequate. He noted the same
was true for line J, compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. He asked staff to explain the
change, if the building and property were previously in compliance.

Mr. Pinney responded that in 2015 the applicant had submitted a different application, which
resulted in a different process. He stated at that time there was no site plan review, as it was a
Special Exception for a residential group care facility which was being considered. He added that
this application was opening the door to all uses of CF-1, so following that process.

Mr. Angier clarified that the project met the set of standards required of the original application
but did not meet the different set of standards for this application. He stated the assertion by the
applicant’s agent that the application being in compliance then should mean it was in compliance
now did not work due to the difference in situations. Mr. Angier stated a comment was made that
there would be no impact on property values. He asked who makes that determination.

Mr. Pinney explained the comment had been made by Mr. Blackman in reference to the 2015
review of the Special Exception application. He reiterated that it was a different application and a
different set of criteria.

Mr. Angier expressed concern that even if allowed within residential districts, when someone buys
a home, they are not signing up to have a group home as a neighbor. He asserted there would
be times when a prospective buyer might be turned off by the neighboring facility and noted he
did not believe anyone could say there would be no impact on property values. He stated he
would like to know how the residents feel about the facility in their neighborhood.

Mr. Angier stated the site plan showed 22 parking spaces. He asked Mr. Pinney to comment on
whether the assumptions regarding how many of the 49 employees would be on site at any given
time were reasonable.

Mr. Pinney explained staff was bound by the Code. He read the provision for parking most directly
related, for convalescent homes and nursing homes, which would require one (1) parking space
for each five beds and one (1) parking space for each employee.

Mr. Angier addressed the traffic issue, noting that thanks to the continued efforts of Randy Daniel,
Assistant DEES Director, the fourth iteration of the traffic study seemed to be an improvement.

Randy Daniel, Assistant DEES Director, explained the applicant had responded to some of his
comments, but there were comments outstanding. He discussed the maximum impact of CF-1
development on the property and stated in his opinion it had still not been addressed in the traffic
analysis. He stated his concern was that a four (4) story building could be built on the lot and a
hospital was consistent with CF-1 zoning, for example.

Mr. Angier stated that he understood staff was looking at the worst-case scenario and the
applicant was looking at it from the standpoint of their current plans. He stated Mr. Blackman had
suggested an affidavit restricting the use and asked if that was a possibility.



Page 10 of 20

Mr. Hall responded that the analysis did not include analysis of a four (4) story building was
because the client had stated they were preparing a covenant which would limit the building size
to what is currently in place. He noted if there were not covenant, Mr. Daniel would be right.

Mr. Angier asked if the covenant had been presented in writing.
Mr. Hall stated the covenant had been proposed as a condition of approval.

Mr. Teal pointed the Board to page three (3) of his PowerPoint presentation for proposed wording
of the covenant, and stated the applicant was open to revisions by staff.

Ms. Amigo responded that the issue with this restrictive covenant, which Mr. Angier pointed out
was not something that had been signed or approved, was that it could conflict with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) or the Fair Housing Act.

Mr. Teal argued a different position was taken in court, and stated a voluntary covenant signed
by the applicant would be enforceable. He added that he had case law to share with the City
Attorney and noted that the covenant was not targeting any specific type of patient or protected
group but was focused on excluded use.

Ms. Amigo stated that she would disagree with Mr. Teal's interpretation. She asserted that
disallowing a particular use like a hospital could potentially run afoul of the ADA if a subsequent
property owner wanted to maintain a different use.

Mr. Angier expressed concern that the issues brought up at the October 2020 DRC were not
addressed until this meeting. He stated his personal opinion was that there had been time to put
together rebuttals and come back with some sort of written compromise. Mr. Angier stated that
he did not think the applicant was taking their responsibilities to work with City staff seriously. He
commented on the backup generator discussion, and stated it was his understanding that they
were required in nursing homes following issues with a hurricane.

Curt Keyser, DEES Director, stated the covenant had not been presented prior to this meeting,
so staff had not had a chance to review or consider. He noted that in a cursory review, it appeared
as though the proposed covenant would run with the land if the building were ever sold but would
not kick in if the building remained the property of the applicant.

City Attorney Smith stated she and Mr. Teal had had multiple conversations about the covenant,
as well as reviewing the case law submitted and speaking with several land use attorneys on the
issue. She asserted the enforcement of such a covenant would be very difficult, in addition to
potential Federal concerns.

Discussion continued regarding the covenant’s language and enforceability.



Page 11 of 20

Mr. Teal argued the applicant agreed the applicant also did not think a four (4) story private
hospital belonged on the land, and stated they were willing to work on the language. He stated
efforts had been made to try to find common ground with the City. He addressed the generator
requirement and asked Mr. Hall and Mr. Blackman to respond to issues raised during the staff
presentation.

David Scholl, Fire Code Official, explained the generator comment. He stated it was a Broward
County requirement adopted January 9, 2020. He explained the Uniform Generator Code from
the Fire Code and read the language for the record.

Mr. Teal stated that what he thought was being missed in the discussion was that any sort of use,
even if the rezoning were to be granted, would require administrative approval. He explained if it
did not comply at that time, the use would not be approved. Mr. Teal stated the property was
located near a major artery in the City and asked that Mr. Blackman respond to zoning concerns.

Mr. Blackman pointed out the future land use for area, explaining the broad swath of the area was
transit oriented. He stated it was a broad mixed-use designation with a time horizon of perhaps
20 years. He argued the area’s use was in flux and the project was transitional. Mr. Blackman
stated the neighboring land was zoned R-3 and there was a well-established institutional use
across the street, so he would disagree with staff on the compatibility. Continuing, Mr. Blackman
stated setbacks increase an additional five (5) feet above the second floor, so along with additional
needs for parking, the space self-regulates in terms of the sort of uses that would find the property
appropriate for development. He asserted a hospital or other institutional use would also require
a lot-of back office, utility, elevators, and storage.

Mr. Blackman addressed the discussion related to the generator, stating the applicant’s team had
thought it might be an environmental issue with the neighborhood. He noted they were willing to
comply but had offered the alternative as a way to be a better neighbor.

Ms. DeAngelis stated her interpretation was different from that of Mr. Angier. She asserted she
was in favor of rezoning the property and noted the location one (1) block from Atlantic Boulevard
and one (1) block from State Road 7 lends itself to change the property to CF-1. Ms. DeAngelis
stated she had read the documentation and thought it was somewhat confrontational. She said
she believed a compromise could be reached to placate both staff and the applicant.

Ms. DeAngelis asserted that she would like to see the project move forward and be productive.
She stated she did not see the traffic as an issue, the sidewalk was insignificant as there were no
other sidewalks in the area, and she did not believe the trips per day for the type of facility. She
stated that maximizing the property with four (4) stories might be an issue in 20 years, but the
applicant had put in time and money while demonstrating good faith regarding the property. She
added the property was nice looking and added to the neighborhood.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she was considering what she would think if it was moving into her
neighborhood and said the term medical services was an issue because according to the ADA,



Page 12 of 20

medical services could not be further clarified. She explained that she came from a military family
and was all for helping veterans but would not be for taking medical services and putting them
into a residential neighborhood. She stated she thought it would set a precedent for all South
Florida if they took a residential neighborhood and put in medical services. Ms Van Der Meulen
acknowledged the applicant had spent money, blood, sweat, and tears to try to help and do
something for people, but she was not clear it was good for the area.

Mr. Reiner stated he thought there was a misconception regarding the difference between a
recovery home and a home care facility. He agreed with what Ms. Van Der Meuelen regarding
the money that had gone into the facility, and stated it was beautiful. He asserted that after
spending millions of dollars to create a home care facility, it would make no business sense to
convert it to a recovery home. Mr. Reiner stated the applicant was in the business of helping
veterans and from what he was hearing, was also willing to be accommodating. He asked if there
would be any lifesaving equipment in the facility that would run off of electric.

Mr. Teal responded his understanding was that there would not be that type of equipment, as it
was not an acute facility. He stated the facility was a hybrid between residential and medical and
would not provide the intensity of care of a hospital.

Mr. Reiner asked if there would be monitoring systems and computer systems which needed to
work off electric to maintain records.

Mr. Teal stated that was not the particular business plan, as counseling and medication would be
more the type of care provided rather than life-supporting equipment or anything of that nature.
He added that his understanding of the County regulation was that it was applicable to nursing
homes, but if the City thought of it that way, the applicant would be collaborative.

Mr. Reiner stated he thought the applicant had been more than accommodating and shown they
really wanted to work with the City to do this project.

Mr. Blackman asked that the City zoning map be shown for discussion. He pointed to the CF-1
zoning district throughout the City and stated it was typically surrounded by R-1 zoning, so this
was not an unusual circumstance. Mr. Blackman noted the had not done a deep dive into all of
the areas, but it was not unheard of for CF-1 to coexist with single-family residential.

City Attorney Smith asked for clarification on the definition of subacute as referenced in the
application and presentation.

Mr. Teal responded that he was not a medical professional, but his understanding was that a
subacute patient was between acute and chronic, able to care for themselves while staying in
treatment facility for PTSD treatment. He noted the treatment would include residency for up to
90 days. He explained differences between this type of supportive facility and a hospital or medical
care facility.



Page 13 of 20

City Attorney Smith read a definition of subacute from the internet, noting it included therapy of
less than three (3) hours per day. She asked if the applicant would agree with the definition.

Mr. Teal stated he would agree with the characterization, that it was for less frequent and less
intense forms of services.

Mr. Reiner opened a public hearing on the item.

Elsa Sanchez, 6930 NW 15" Street, stated she had been following the project for a long time, but
there were a few items she was still concerned with. She asserted there had been so many
changes over time that she did not trust the applicant’s future plans for the location. She noted
the name Margate Cares for Heroes sounded beautiful and warm and poetic, but the residents in
the area needed assurances on who would be served. She stated she agreed there was a need
but thought it should be done in the proper area.

Alexia Howald, Associate Planner, reviewed the instructions for providing public comment
virtually.

Guy Drab, 5120 SW 158™ Avenue, Miramar, stated he was a 1970 West Point Graduate and
former Airborne Ranger in the Army, Chaplain, and Pastor, shared his experience working with
suicide intervention programs and PTSD. He stated he knew there was a lot of concern from
neighbors as to the type of people who would be in their communities, but this was an opportunity
for Margate to go beyond “thank you for your service.” He encouraged the Board to take
advantage of the opportunity.

Lauren Beracha, 6950 NW 14t Place, explained that she had family members that were veterans,
including a nephew with PTSD who ended up killing himself. She noted despite her vested
interest, the residents pay Margate’s staff and counsel to make recommendations, and their
expert opinions should be followed. She added that the applicant spending a lot of money was
not Margate’s problem. She stated the facility was needed, but not in the back yard of residential
neighborhoods.

Mr. Teal noted that Rafael Rivera, Vice President, Quality of Life Corporation, had wanted to
provide public comment. Mr. Rivera no longer appeared on the call and was unable to speak.

Lisa Martz, 1015 Spanish River Road, Boca Raton, spoke as a representative of Amen Clinics.
She explained the functional brain scan service that would be offered to all residents in the facility
in order to offer effective and accurate treatment. She stated she understood the stereotypes and
not wanting it in your neighborhood, but there were all kinds of things in a neighborhood that
would be more disruptive.

Bill Bush, 6761 NW 20" Street, stated that in 2017 his family had looked at a house near this
facility, and had done research on the property values in the area. He asserted the project had
changed multiple times and the applicant was about business, not people.



Page 14 of 20

Jerry Horta, 8964 New Hope Court, Royal Palm Beach, stated he was calling to try to open the
hearts of the staff and Board regarding this issue. He discussed the need for veterans’ services
in the community, and stated the location was perfect to create a comfortable environment. He
asked the Board to consider approval and asserted that whatever business was planned for the
location, it had always been about helping people.

Roxana Casines, 3141 Portofino Point, Coconut Creek, explained she was a real estate
consultant and had worked with similar companies in the past. She stated there would be many
residents in Margate who would be happy to have a facility that offered the types of services
proposed in the community.

Mr. Reiner closed the public hearing.

Mr. Angier stated there was no one there who was anti-helping veterans. He said what bothered
him about some of the comments was that if he did not vote for this, then he was anti-veteran. He
asserted his vote was going to be no because the applicant had not gone through the process
properly for this zoning to be changed. He added that he was not voting against veterans, he was
voting against people who had not worked the process the way they were supposed to.

Mr. Angier stated there was a good reason staff had voted to deny, because so many of the things
in the plan did not line up the way they are supposed to in order to have the zoning change.

Ms. DeAngelis asked counsel if it would be appropriate to vote to table the matter, as she felt the
Board did not have enough information to move forward, especially with the information which
had been presented at the last moment. She stated she thought this was a project that should be
considered for approval but wanted time to review the packet.

City Attorney Smith asked Mr. Teal to comment on the timeline of the project. She advised the
motion to table would go to the City Commission, who would make the final decision in a Quasi-
Judicial hearing on the matter.

Mr. Teal stated they would rather have the item tabled than have a recommendation of denial. He
noted that if there was additional qualification or information needed, the applicant wanted to
provide it.

Ms. Van Der Meulen asked if the Board could get more information about the patient that would
be coming into the facility. She stated she had heard during testimony they do not leave the facility
and asked why that would be.

Discussion ensued regarding the voluntary nature of the facility.
Mr. Reiner stated he heard Mr. Angier’s argument that the application should be properly done

and then presented to the Board, but suggested approval with conditions to meet, within reason,
the City’'s recommendations in order to proceed.



Page 15 of 20

Mr. Pinney asked that if the Board moved forward with conditions, they be specific about what the
conditions were. He stated some of the issues, such as the buffers, would require redevelopment
of the property. He used the example of setbacks on the north property line, noting moving from
the 15-foot setback to the required 40-foot would mean cutting 25 feet off the building.

Mr. Rivera responded to Ms. Van Der Meulen’s previous question. He stated this would be a
counseling facility, not a facility that would be taking people in from the court system. He noted
he had been opening centers like this throughout the country, utilizing evidence-based practices
to treat veterans and first responders. He noted there may be couples coming to work through
issues, and active-duty personnel on referral from military installations. Mr. Rivera stated at the
end of the day the issue was a lack of psychological treatment for people with PTSD and the
number of people coming back with needs.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she understood the applicant had made a large investment in the
property and noted what she did not understand was why the money was spent to build the facility
before it was approved.

Mr. Reiner argued the construction had been approved.

Ms. Van Der Meulen responded that an assisted living facility was approved, but the medical
facility they were looking at was not. She reiterated that she did not understand why all that money
was spent.

Mr. Teal provided a brief history of the project and stated the applicant’s permits were originally
approved by the City of Margate for an assisted living facility. He asserted the applicant’s position
was that also included a skilled nursing facility, but the City had a different position on that. Mr.
Teal explained the permits were approved for -2 facility, which means it was medical in nature
and could provide medical services at a high nature. He stated the City Code was subsequently
changed in 2017, which eliminated the category under which the approval was granted, group
care facility, and made a number of other subsequent changes which limited uses for R3 zoned
properties.

Continuing, Mr. Teal explained the building was renovated and constructed under the old Code,
but under today’s Code that could only be accomplished if the applicant had gotten a change in
zoning to CF1 first. He stated the request at this time was to update the zoning designation to
match the physical structure which had been constructed.

Elizabeth Taschereau, Director of Development Services reminded the Board that as an
advisory body, the next step for the application would be the City Commission.

Mr. Reiner passed the gavel to Ms. Van Der Meulen to make a motion to approve the application
with special conditions. City Attorney Smith and Mr. Pinney assisted in clarifying the language of
the motion. The motion died for lack of a second.



Page 16 of 20

Mr. Reiner asked what accommodations the City was willing to make. He stated there was the
setbacks, landscaping, sidewalks, generator, restrictions to the number of floors, and parking. He
asserted that with each item that came up, the applicant was willing to make accommodations.

Mr. Pinney stated that adjusting the setbacks, the parking, and buffer wall would be practically
redeveloping the site, so he wanted to make clear what was being requested.

Mr. Angier stated he understood setbacks were going to be impossible. He noted his concern was
that there were several things staff has asked for within the report which had not been done. He
stated as Mr. Reiner had said, the applicant had expressed a willingness to meet certain
requirements but had not done so yet.

Mr. Pinney responded that he was not sure negotiation was appropriate at a staff level. He
explained the report created by the DRC was to identify the deficiencies in the property.

Ms. Taschereau added that each department had provided their list of recommendations during
the DRC process.

Mr. Angier clarified staff had recommended denial based on a set of circumstances they had
outlined in the report. He stated the things which qualified the applicant for denial needed to be
addressed so staff could get to the point where they recommended approval.

Ms. Taschereau stated staff would not be able to do that.
Mr. Angier responded that by staff standards, this project could never be approved.

Ms. Taschereau stated staff had recommended denial. She noted that based on everything they
had heard from staff and the applicant, the Board would have to make their best choice.

Mr. Angier asked how the Board could come up with a plan to help the applicant move forward.
Mr. Pinney explained it was a zoning issue.

Mr. Angier noted the setbacks were the first issue. He stated it was impossible to move a building
one (1) way or another and asked if the option was to go to the Board of Adjustments and ask for
a variance on the setback. Mr. Angier suggested staff and the applicant sit down and come to a
compromise, such as on the parking. He stated there had to be some flexibility. He asserted
everyone knew all 49 employees were not going to be on site at the same time, so there had to
be a commonsense answer.

Ms. Taschereau stated based on the facts staff had given the Board, which were based on their
interpretation of the zoning, Codes, and use, the Board had to make a decision for what they
believe to be the right thing. She explained now that the Board had heard the staff



Page 17 of 20

recommendation and the applicant’s side, the Board’s position was to act as an advisory panel to
the City Commission.

Chair Reiner called for a recess at 10:38 p.m.

Chair Reiner called the meeting back to order at 10:46 p.m.

Mr. Reiner passed the gavel to Ms. Van Der Meulen to make a motion.

Mr. Reiner made the following motion, seconded by Ms. DeAngelis:
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE ZONING CHANGE

ROLL CALL: Mr. Angier — Yes, Ms. DeAngelis — Yes; Mr. Reiner — Yes, Ms. Van Der
Meulen — No. The motion passed with a 3-1 vote. Mr. Zucchini did not vote.

GENERAL DISCUSSION
Mr. Teal thanked the Board for their time and for voting for a much-needed step forward.

Mr. Zucchini congratulated the Board for the consideration they had given the issue. He stated he
was proud of the way they had handled it.

Mr. Angier stated he was a little disappointed with the way the discussion had gone. He said he
felt like the applicant had not done what they were supposed to with the City, and he did not like
an answer that there was nothing that could be done. He stated they had to find a way, and he
was very frustrated with what had taken place.

Mr. Angier added that he was happy to be back on the Board and looked forward to the
discussions. He stated he had questions regarding the May meeting being canceled without input
from the Chair, and noted he felt that was wrong. He outlined the process which had taken place
during his tenure as Chair when there was no business before the Board, where it was ultimately
the decision of the Chair.

Ms. DeAngelis stated she was glad an agreement had been made tonight, and noted she thought
it was a positive project for the area. She stated based on the location and the surrounding
properties, she thought it was the right decision.

Ms. Van Der Meulen commented that she felt coming to the meeting tonight and being a part of
this discussion was extremely important for her. She stated her dad had passed away this
morning, and she thought showing up which she learned she was not able to abstain was an
opportunity to get more questions answered. Ms. Van Der Meulen added that the fact this was
medical services made her nervous, and personally she thought they were opening a can of



Page 18 of 20

worms. She stated the community needed some clarity on what was going to be there and what
would be going on with the medical uses.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she did not care about the setbacks, plants, or other issues, what she
cared about was the medical uses and the impact on other areas in the future.

Mr. Reiner stated the question for him was who we are if we do not have compassion and trust
for others, especially those who had put their lives on the line for us and are now struggling
because of it. He asserted it was all about the facility for him and what could be done for them.

Mr. Zucchini asserted the City needed to encourage commercial development. He stated
everyone talks about property taxes going up, but the City operates on a tight budget and 50
percent of the residences pay $400 or less. He noted commercial developers would see situations
like this and say they wanted to stay away from Margate and avoid issues. Mr. Zucchini stated
the matter could be rewritten as a Shakespearean tragedy, as it was a tragic situation on both
sides. He stated what was missed during the meeting was the perspective of history, which is
necessary to understand the issue dating back to January 2015.

Mr. Zucchini stated the building was applied for as a group care facility. He stated the plans were
for a medical level building and were signed off on by every department head in the City, including
Mr. Pinney. He noted he had a copy of the original application.

Continuing, Mr. Zucchini explained he was on the Planning and Zoning Board at that time, and
said he is passionate about this subject because he and Mr. Angier were a party to creating the
problem while sitting on the Board. He stated the elimination of the group care facility category
happened at his first meeting on the Board, and it had been approved without asking if the zoning
change would affect anyone in process. He added that he would forever hold himself responsible
for not asking the question. Mr. Zucchini stated the information was also not volunteered, and that
elimination of group care facilities from the R3 was done without that consideration when it should
not have been. He noted it was presented as housekeeping at that time.

Mr. Zucchini stated at that time, a group care facility acted as an all-encompassing subacute care
facility, including what the applicant wants to do at this time with veterans. He asserted the
applicant was approved in January 2015 for a group care facility, however there had been a
number of issues since. Mr. Zucchini stated he was not saying there were not mistakes made on
the side of the applicant. He noted it was not about whether or not the applicant was liked.

Mr. Zucchini asserted the approval in Januar;/ 2015 allowed the applicant to do what they are
looking to do now with veteran care. He stated his head explodes when he hears people say, “I
support veterans, but...”, because the but does not apply. He noted some people had said it
should not be in residential neighborhoods, but before April 2017, the code said a group care
facility must be and should be in a residential district to allow the residents to assimilate back into
society. He stated the Code back then had compassion, and it had since been lost.



Page 19 of 20

Continuing, Mr. Zucchini stated the City of Margate holds responsibility for the issues just as the
applicant does. He asserted the applicant was incentivized to put money into the building, and
Development Services had signed the building permit and plans. He stated the City Code requires
denying buildings which do not meet the zoning. Mr. Zucchini stated it took two (2) years to finish
the building, and a lot happened in those two (2) years. He said after the construction of the
building, the City did not provide a Certificate of Occupancy (CO), so the applicant had to initiate
a lawsuit to obtain the CO. He asserted she should have received that CO immediately.

Mr. Zucchini stated that if the Board were to investigate the CO, they see the inherent bias on the
document. He asserted the document stated “no medical detox” as if it were an exception and the
City should have given the CO and held to the exception, but they did not.

City Attorney Smith stated she understood Mr. Zucchini was passionate about the issue, and
certainly when it comes before the City Commission, he would have every opportunity to make
comment, but the matter had already been litigated. She asserted he was pointing fingers at
people in the City for an issue that had already gone through the courts.

Mr. Zucchini responded that it did not go through the court of public opinion, which was happening
now. He asserted the story must be told.

City Attorney Smith stated the City was trying to move forward, and this meeting had been a step
in that direction, but Mr. Zucchini continues to bring in the past.

Mr. Angier added that Mr. Zucchini did not have to explain, as the item had been rehashed. He
noted it was late.

Mr. Zucchini stated if Mr. Angier did not have the endurance or patience to stay, he could leave.
Mr. Angier left the dais at 11:04 p.m.

Mr. Zucchini stated there are a lot of people who do not know the history of what took place. He
noted he had heard comments from the dais that it should not be in a residential neighborhood,
but it was previously in the Code that a group care facility should be in a residential neighborhood.
Ms. Van Der Meulen responded that she had given her legitimate opinion. She stated it was
medical services, and medical services could be taken to the umpteenth end, and then the City

was screwed.

Mr. Zucchini argued the building was built for medical services and it was signed off as being for
medical services.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she did not vote on it at that time.



Page 20 of 20

Mr. Zucchini responded that he was not disagreeing with Ms. Van Der Meulen’s opinion, but was
stating that in the City’s Code, it said group care facilities should be in residential neighborhoods.

City Attorney Smith stated that if they finalized this now, Mr. Zucchini could speak when the matter
went before the City Commission.

Mr. Zucchini asserted that he would have three (3) minutes and could not explain the issue in
three (3) minutes.

City Attorney Smith stated that she understood that, but Mr. Zucchini was testifying on something
that was (inaudible — he spoke over her).

Mr. Zucchini argued he was not testifying.

City Attorney Smith suggested Mr. Teal could call Mr. Zucchini as a witness when the matter went
before the City Commission in a Quasi-Judicial hearing.

Mr. Zucchini stated Lisa Martz had spoken on behalf of Dr. Daniel Amen, and he recognized Dr.
Amen for his fascinating work on brain imaging for many years. He asserted this facility wanted
to bring in treatment where no one else was willing to stand up and say yes, we will help veterans.
We will help to cure PTSD. Mr. Zucchini expressed that he believed it to be a noble cause, and
for people to come up with lame objections, they could not come back and say they support
veterans.

Mr. Zucchini stated in 2017, the Board also had to deal with Florida Statute changing where a
group home could be. He stated that was totally different from group care, and for everyone’s
information, a group home can be anywhere, including right next door to the most affluent
community or in a condominium complex, because that was the Statute. Mr. Zucchini asserted
this facility wanted to be in a residential neighborhood to help people to assimilate back into
society.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 11:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

//_'__,/ff"#_:z_ <‘/*ﬁ:7
P 7 R
A et i e

Zlcchipl, Chair ~— —— TN
d.-—"“/ .E‘H‘H-"'




B FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS
LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITEE

ZUCCHINI RICHARD PLANNING AND ZONING

| MAILING ADDRESS S e | THE BOARD, COUNCIL. COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON B
380 R LAKEWOOD CIRE WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

A2 —T TojpHem  UCONY  uomHRiocALAenoy
MARGATE BROWARD NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDVISION:

DATE ONWHICHVOTE OCCURRED 1 — —_—
LI T ELECTVE @ APPONTME |

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

—

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voling on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending

on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention 1o the inslructions_ on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143,

FLORIDA STATUTES

For purposes of this law, a *relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-indaw. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

> * - *® * ® * * * * - - * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voling in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * * »* * * * - * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether mads by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FAC.




APPLICANTS PRESENTATION TO THE
PLANNING AND ZONINIG BOARD MEETING
ON JUNE 1, 2021



Margate Cares for Heroes

City of Margate Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
June 1, 2021




2 Ty City of Margate Submittal Date (official uss):
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE
_ r @%ﬂmﬂmwﬁm Application for Rezoning

5790 Margate Bivd., Margate, FL, 33063
954-972-6454

Projoct Fame Margate Care for Heroes, LLC

=" 603 Melaleuca Drive, Margate, FL 33063
AT 1.06 "M 4841 36 02 0350
e | ong Term Care Facility

Hegel DescriPton L iammon Heights Sec 2 3446 B LOTS 1 & 2, TOGW LOT 3, ALL IN BLK 3

Deseribe proposal/request in detail, including non-residential square footage and/or number of dwelling units
Change of zoning to CF-1 to allow Medical Rights in a I-2 Bullding. This property was converted from a 10
unit apartment building to a Long Term Care Facility. Permit 15-00001248 4/26/16, CO 3/30/2017.




State of Florida, County of Broward
ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 602 Melaieuca Drive, Margate, FL 33063

This affidavit {to be converted to a covenant if the rezoning to CF-1 is approved).
“It runs with the land if the building is ever so!d”. describes the list of uses that
“even though Permitted by Right and by Special Exception when the building is
Rezoned from R-1 / R-3 to CF-1*, we are ever abie to do as: House of worship,
school, hospital, detoxification fadility, municipal building, fire station, libraries,
public offices, parks, playgrounds, reservations, parking, public or private
elementary middle, high school, or postsecondary educational fadlities. As
owners of the building our propnsed use is for 2 Group Cane Facility as it was
defined in 2015 in Section 2.2 of the Margate Zoning Code. and approved in
Resolution 15-010 on January 21, 2015 and as defined in Section 381.006{16) of
the Florida Statute, taken in consideration the exclusions of uses listed above
which some of them are part of uses of Group Care Facilities; and to include
permitted uses in CF-1 as a Long-Term-Care Facifities i.e. ALF with Skilled Nursing
{SNF) and/for Physicat Rehabilitation.

1 hereby state that the information above is true, to the best of my knowledge. |
also confirm that the information here is both accurate and complete, and
relevant information is not omitted.

Signature of individual.

Date.




No,_m 2016 No‘_ﬂ 2018 2019 2020 2021

:u._ 3 OF CODE: mgmgwn
§u wﬂwgam.gzqgmim

Code réquises & riintyam separation.of 1,000 foet for group care facilktios. Petitioner Eonﬂuﬁ@
permission 16 convett dwaparsnent buildiig w2 ghoup vars Sicility, thatis logased ap
froth an existing group cask fackfity.

m3§ nb%? ggs& ﬁa& a as_a_.a ﬁnﬂ%ﬁ#ﬁwﬁ?gﬁﬂ
Hanf e




2014 EBS 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

ZITY OF MARGITR, ¥LORTDA
ABSOLUTINN 20, 100

A REGOLUTION QF THE CITY aF MARGATE,

FLORIDA, APFAGVING WITH COUIDITICNE 3 SPRCTAL
EXCEPTYON 0AZ TG PERMIT A CROUP  CARE
FACILITY WITHIN THE R-3 MULTIPLE ODRELLING
DISTRICY FOR MIRYAN JIMENRZ, LOTATRD AT 8034

NELALEUSH TRIVE, SUBJECT TO THR FINDITGS OF
THE NEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE. .

KHERFAS, on November 26, 2014 tne Davelopment Review Jommirtse
Teviewed s proposal for an eriezing AvArtment bullding to be
conRYTed £ A qroup care fecility located at €03 Melaleucn Drive and
recommerded approvai subiecrt fu the tallowing conditions:

1) Reckive variance sggnoval £yam 2oard of Adjuscmant Laaad
on Saction 2.2 af the Margate Zoming Code

2 Any  interior altecatioss will teguire plans o be
subeizied to the #ellAing Departwasr to antain necespary
peLmits

41 fny atemr reguived by Fize (nde basad oo che new
uge of the famalidty will ba necesmary

31 OBEAIN A Tiom] Buminpsx Tax Recmips 11BTR neceasary
for cne use

Sl PAY  WATer  and  sewer impact kees 1f resident
TaADACITy sxrceds twenty-four {241 residents

6} Motk with the wvarious Aepartwents o obtain ald
fECRERATY DATAILE

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2015 —he Moard of Adfustment appreved
variance BA-01-231% for parmisvion Lo oped group care facilicy at
R13 Relaleuca Drive, which ia 570 faet from an Sagting facility.

o LIRS

BOW, THBRIPORE, BSE IT RBSCLVED BY THE CITY COMNISSION oF THE
CITY OF MARGETE FLORIDK:

BECIICN 35: Thar zhe Cuty Commaispion 5f the City of Marsate,
Florids, hereby approves with comtitions a special eXCMpTicn use to
permic a group wcare fawility a.cthio che #-3 Mulbipls welling
Diutziel Tor MINYRR Jimonc: .ocaeted wt &0 Melaleucs Drive. The

CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO. 15010
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF . MARGATE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS A SPECIAL
EXCEPTION USE TO PERMIT A GROUP CARE
FACILITY WITHIN THE R-3 MULTIPLE DWELLING
DISTRICT FOR MIRYAM JIMENEZ, LOCATED AT 603
MELALEUCA DRIVE, SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS OF
THE DEVELCPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE.




2014 kN 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
FINDINGS FROM RESOLUTION NO. 15-010

{a) The use is compatible with the indigencus environment and with
properties in the neighborbood, as outlined in the Margate
Comprehensive Plan. ,

(b) There are no substantial detrimental effects of the proposal on
property values in the neighborhood.

{(¢) There are no substantial detrimental effects with the use on
Hw#wuw. or working conditions in the neighborhood. -

6



2014 pAkEN 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

FINDINGS FROM RESOLUTION NO. 15-010

(d} There is adequate ingress and egress to the development, with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety, contyol of
automotive traffic, provision of services and servicing of utilities
and xeuse collection, and access in the case of fire, catastrophe, or
energency .

{e} There is adequate off-street parking in relation t¢ buildings,
and adequate internmal traffic pattexrns with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian traffic safety, traffic flow and control,
access in case of fire or emergercies, aud screening and buffering.

{£) ...m.&mwm is acceptable oriemtation, location, gize, and features of
buildings, and appeaxance and harmony of the buildings with nearby
development and land uses.



2014 pAkEN 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
FINDINGS FROM RESOLUTION NO. 15-010

Au.v There is sufficiency of setbacks, buffers, and general amenities
to preserve intemmal and external barmony and compatibility with uses

inside and cutside the development and to control adverse effects of
site generated noises, lights, fumes, and other puisances.

{h) .Ewnﬂm, is adequate stormwater mabagement with attention to the
necesslity of om-site retention to alleviate £loocding and ground water

pollution without compromising the aesthetics and maintainability of
landscaping. .

{1) ame.m. is adequate landscaping with an emphasis on the
preéservation of existing. trees, the use of native species, and the
use of bexming along street perimeters ‘..



2014 pOXER 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
FINDINGS FROM RESOLUTION NO. 15-010

(}) There is compliance with the applicable goals, objectives, and
policies of the Margate Comprehensive Plan.



2014 pAkEN 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

TE OPFLORIDA = =

COUNTY OF BROWARD W
AFFIDAVIT OF MIRYAM AMENET

BEFORE ME, personslly appessed WIRYAM JVENEZ. who, being first duly swom
accoeding to ey, depcess snd staine a¢ followe:

1. _!.gs-l-&ﬁi-!niﬁiniigg
Y Chwt porsonal inowiadge.

2 18m the Prasicent, of MOAJ Firencial Barvoss, Inc., 3 Florida somoraion, owner
& the piopay hiving 8 civil 803 Orive, Margats, FL {Property’).

3 On tsheit of My Fhancisl Swervioes, Inc., | heve made = eppicution for
CES!EJSQQEEE,.!;!SQA%;:
Peoperty,

4 .i!i-E.t%“’.gl{F
of Droinuices, snd pproved i1 Cy Raspition No. 15-010, whith shall proade senvices ko
"ty y pratice B Soungy, Floride.

S.  Twit nat opwrats & detoxication faclity from the Property Wifiout S pricr
seprovel of e Clty of Mergete, Floide.

3. On behalf of MMJ Financial Services, Inc., | have made an spplication for
approval of bullding Plans for & group care facility to be estabiished on and operated from the
Property.

4, _gﬁoognﬁﬂagw‘.uu%“?o&igﬁ
oqoagu:nuamwﬁaﬁaﬁo@ggz?‘mbﬁ.igiggs
?ia«isiﬁa;nhsgva&ss.; County, Florida.|

5. _iuzagm%:g?a.?g.é.?g
approval of the Clty of Margate, Florida. o

th

The foregoing Hgagégsgnggagu&oago:n&.kul&q

AM JIMENEZ, who is (personally known t me) or (who Has produced

Notarial Seal In biack ink

10



2014 an 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Quality of Life, Corp.

Our Cipenapy Ciove Facility will provide;

shater B board, ancd Wit ey noc sealgtance wilh activites of dady Iving whioh inciuse
eating, Jresung. batung, iolaling, trenefering And walking, Faciiny ko povides cvndight fev
shoratie, difrivution, o sdmintriration of mEdications; A heatth gans supervison undec tha
dipection of a tcensed phyRiien, sid comsisshilelih & S0 Mol of cana, A seckl Mool of
cor InGhites jong AT cane séeices bicred ot the ahlie, desins, st fucsonal eads of
MividUess Getvarad in 8 901G Dt fe mons boes-Ho Bian melituionst ard wihioh promotas the

digndty, privcy, Indaneshmius, snd sdnomy of Bu indivduak. & Soensad Numing Homa
Adrikvutretor s pequined.

RSN S0 COFTHTO

O Gnder T GUBSTASION 0f & TogrRere BrCesckont) snirs R KBl oG :
hour cane Dy oerse nursing persnned Including sots of obeennshon, cans and counes] nd the
&igﬂiﬂﬁi!a;:ﬁiggingig
Aditrletrator s recuised.




2014 2015 pAk(*H2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY PERMITS 15-00001248 TO -2

HOSPITAL/MEDICAL CARE

hwaier n.uﬁ.ﬁnﬁ.ﬂn.n_ﬂ

4] FINANCIAL SEAWICES, ImC ACECA ﬂﬁmmﬂmﬂﬂﬁg

i3 MELALEUCE DR o 7213 PINE BLUFF DR |

HRGATE FL 3320863 LAKE WORTH FL 13447
mm_m ) m._.._p TT33

:fructure Information _mn__u 00 -ASGISTED LIVING FACTLETY

Enﬂnﬁpnﬁ Type .

unﬂnm..mﬁmuho .

BRSO me e owe we e e mm e tew mm e cme e GE mm s e me e e WS CE ML NN T GOR SMEN WEM W MR I Sest wem



2014 2015 2016 pLikk@ 2018 2019 2020 2021
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY I-2 HOSPITAL/MEDICAL

Py " ey oF mae
Y4 901 W SETH AVEHUE
MARGATR FL 33063

CERTIPICATE OY OCCUPANCY

PERXANUNT

ismid Dave . . . . . . 3730/32
Paxpal Fusbey . . . HL36- AN -GLOL =

wrty Adiress . . EC3 METALRUCA
i HMABCATE . 330634334
Bursivimion Wame -+ WHZ
Lagal Denczigtion .
Troperty Soning | WOT APFLIUANLY
Owner . < e s MOAY PXUANCIAL SRRVICER, THC
QURELRCTOT . . . . . . ACECh (ONSTRINTION

61 ST TTIE
Applicabtion MmMbox AB-QUBLLIEE G0 QUO
Duscrigtion of merk BO-ADGTTION & ALTYRATION; OGMNMERCIAL
Construwetion Type TYPB IX-%
Y p ¢ u. HEAPTTAL/MIUICAL LARE

#pecisl cooditions

CERTIFICATS OF OCCUFANCY ISSURD 10 ACKCE CORNTROCIION 1Nc
gé:&ﬁn-"&ﬁgég-a
MEIICAL TEYOK, PNC 3014 STE EDITION, BBAS & ¥

Apreves . . . L E@u@.ﬁl mmu.n! 5

VOID UNLRSY 3ICERY BY BUILIING OFPICIAL




ALAN RD. (NW 6th STREET)

14



2014 2015 2016 p4s

() . A = ) DA K A A
~ U - [ D ). 0 e
el o GITY OF MARSATS, P OROL | ETE0 MARGATL BOILEVARD CITY OF MARGATE. FLORDA
B I NARGATE, FLORINA 33063 s ) ;
| PR ons s T NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARMNG _
i TR DATR a0 TO IWAOEE AND PROVICE FOR COULECTION OF
i PHAPICIN, SERVICES NG - I‘Hﬂ|§| - FIRE RESCUE NON-ADVALCREM AESESSNENT
S T i
L , NOTICE DATE: JUNE 10, 202
v e R o e v .
= 5 Oty of Moo b the past
iiiiiii etk e St M6 FINANCIAL SERVICES INC Paros Tax(D:; 454135020250
M= YT T L E%S LYOIE #0164 Secuenod Number: MF-012
), - COCONUT CHERX BL 23073 Logal. HANMON HEIGHTS SEC 2 3446 B
yans .tall:lﬁw.mpls e "y LOTS
i o e S LT e S R e e
m”u“l“\t!rﬂlut ii‘f‘uﬂ[ﬂﬂﬂfifhiléﬂwﬂgt
3333 u’sﬂgﬂl’g@i e and BT T Sl ks M ot b bt s ii!llgagiu YTy
he T by o e s Fequisid by Enotion. 157 3502, Florids Statutes, sid 56 dhoolisn of i Gy Corambason, ritrih i Rty ghvsn by the Cly of
e = e et an ahtis! fussessidoent Sor Mg rescus sxewioes using the i b enilgsios medhiod may bedovied o yow propody. The uso
s ipaciel uSdsdomnsm Yo fund s mace pervioes berefling nprovad propody Totsinst within $e Ciy of Meorgsto In the past
s e e P 0 b ¥al, efficisnt and effeciive. Thar ikl annial §re rscae 8596SSMENt Mevenue 10 be colecios witti e Gty of Musin s
e e SR > o 10 Wrbs BRI A r-Ascel yesr Betobar +-TRIA - Gaptrevber 332621 -Thmamnish 1o 40 s SRIGUTNES Lasetlon Sm—
frampate LTl 0 T N o gach paevel of property and rumbor of g unds sorained Semb. The sbove ek [anes] has the olowing units:
o Lo et Cstegory C Number smd Type of Bilieg Unts FY I0-33 Assesament
e T ey Nurvng Homs Buking - 8,08 Stgam o %6.13088 |15
o Total Assemarmenk $E130.88




2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 pLiyl1l 2021

July 21, 2020, Public Hearing, Reasonable
Accommodation Request

October 12, 2020, DRC Meeting re Rezoning
Request

16



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 plirk

June 1, 2021 - Public Hearing on Rezoning
Request, R-1 and R-3 to CF - 1

17



L —

mc Margate, FL ‘

ARTICLE XI. - COMMUNITY FACILITY CF-1 DISTRICT] *» 8 B 2 @

Foomnores:

— T} —

Editor's note— Ord. No. £500.578. § 3 adopted Sept. 7. 2011, amended the title of fformer} Art. Vi% to read as herein set out fas Art. XIj. The
former titie read Community Facdity Distnets.

Section 11.1. - Application of article. “ 8 B =2 &
The following regulations of this article shall apply in all community facility districts.

{Ord. No. 1500.163, & 1, 3-7-1979]

Section 11.2. - Purpose of district. “ & B = &

{Ord. No. 1500.163. § 1, 3-7-1979)

18



mivos PP ——

mcC Margate, FL ?

Section 11.3. - Permitted uses. ® &8 B =2 @

(A) No building or structure, or part thereof, shall be erected. altered, or used, or land or water used in whole or in
part, for other than one of the following:

(1) Houses of worship and schools on the same plot. Such use shall be Jocated on a plot having at least forty
thousand (40.000) square feet and at least two hundred (200} feet of street frontage. Private academic schools,
including VPK, may be permitted as an accessory use when located on the same plot as an existing house of
Wworship.

(2 Hospitals. detoxification facilities, and gﬁﬁm«ﬂ.ﬂﬁﬂm&% not including correctional or mental institutions,
nor veteninary hospitals. Such use shall be focated on a plot having at least forty thousand (40,000) square feet
and at {east two hundred (200) feet of street frontage.

(3) Municipal buildings, fire stations, libraries, public offices, parks, playgrounds, reservations, parking.

(4) Accessory structure or use which is clearly incidental or subordinate to the principal use and which use is

located on the same plot,

19



_ nis Z_m_.m.mﬁmﬁ FL '

Sec. 31-36. - Determinations required prior to a change in zoning. “ 8 B 2 @

(@) Unplatted land. A change in zoning on unplatted land shall be made with the express condition that upon platting
of the property, the plat shall be subject to development review procedures outlined in this article and that the city.
at the time of the rezoning, makes no explicit or implied guarantees that services or facilities are available to serve
the proposed development at the time of rezoning.

(b} Platted land:

(1) Achange in zoning on any platted land which according to Section 2.08 of the Margate Land Use Plan, or
Section 3.11 of the zoning code must be replatted or resurveyed prior to issuance of a building permit may be
approved in the same manner as a change in zoning on unplatted land.

{2) Achange in zoning on platted land which need not be qmnﬁqma ﬁ:nw to issuance of a uQESm permit shall be
permitted after a determination qﬂw_ﬁuﬁmmmumm,m& Servi : he

development permitted in the zoning distric w%@ﬁﬁ

available shall be made when the city commission approves a amnouh mcws_nma g the am.qﬂmuimi review
committee which indicates the conditions contained in_section 31-35 of this article have been met.

{Ord. No. 85-44, 8 1, 11-20-1985)

20



I ol INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
—— FROM THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

e 2
-
Ci1yY OF
MARGATE
Together We Mske it Great
DATE: October 13, 2020
TO: Kyle Teal, Agent
FROM: Elizabeth Tascherean, Director of Development Services

SUBJECT: DRC Agenda Item # 2020-338




DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

1. With respect to the rezoning I have no comments. However, while the space was built to
the I2 standards of 2015 the building was not approved for that use by Zoning. If the
applicant intends to now occupy and operate the business as an I2 occupancy they will need
to comply with the code in effect at the time of submittal. Additionally, outside agencies
approvals will also be required.

Response: This is the reason behind this
application for rezoning to CF-1. The
applicant will provide evidence of outside
agency approval to the City as a condition of
the rezoning request. 2




1. With the zoning proposed the building (if not already installed) will require a fire alarm.

fire sprinkler and standby generator.

Response: The building is built to 1-2
standards. It has a fire alarm and fire
sprinkler system, along with a CO2
detector. See letter from James Philip
Drago, R.A. Registered Architect AR
009780 stating that a generator is not
required.

333 NE 4% S Boca Raton, Florida 33431..........Seal # ARND7S)
A5611361-7161 office 19541 275-85 34 cell £361) 361-5006 fax

oy 30, 202

Cay of Margte
Buildiry Plan Review

ve: opikion leter hor gencrubor bequircvent garcel # 81136-AN- 001
03 Metdioncn Dr 93063
Permit nimber - kmed.

toiisation for this PATIENT FACILITY docs rot require a generaior,

i d. find EeneTiOr is rexui this type of fcility or
s,

On March 30, 2017;
® I Facdfit was geanted » final pertmanent CO a9 a type (-2 Nurslag Home Facility.
* This building wat compliset with s 2017 FBC codes which were in force t that time.

._s.ui—v-x:«_f..srB—xi.u.ﬂu.Kn&l._.R-asnlwﬁ_'w?qﬁglgv_mﬂgmeg?a
abuss disoeders.

There i no elevator i this building.

The facility will b Heorsed by AHCA snd DCF,

Theek you for your time s consideration of the sbove request.
Digitally signed by
e James P DORUEOS
Date; 2021.05.31
Drago 120652 0400
Jarmex ¥hilip Drago, R.A.
Reglstered Architect AR 009780

Iragors Beisonth Net




Drago. Registered Architect
333 NE 24™ St, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,........5eal # AR0O09780
(5611 361-7161 office (954) 2758834 cell (361) 361-8096 fax

May 30, 2021

City of Margite
Building Plan Review

re: opinion letter for generstor requirement parcel # B 136-AN- 001
603 Melweucs Dr 33063

Permit number — jssued.

OPINION LETTER FOR GENERATOR REQUIREMENT

The application for this PATIENT TREATMENT FACILITY does not tequire a generator.

1 have researched the current codes and can not tind where the generator is required for this type of facility or
use,

On March 30, 2017:
®  This fucility was granted a fioal pernanent CO as a type 1-2 Nursing Home Faeility.
»  This building was complimn with all 2017 FBC codes which were in force ar that time.

This ene-story facility is to be used as a Residential Ti Facility for with PTSD and substance
abuse disorders.

There is no elevator in this building,

The facility will be licensed by AHCA and DCF.

‘Thank you for your time and consideration of the above request.
; _U Digitally signed by
reews. JAIMES James P Drago
: Date: 2021.05.31
Drago 12:06:52 -0400
James Philip Drago. R.A.
Registered Architoct AR 009780

I1PDrago/Bellsouth.Net

24



A. AVAILABILITY OF POTABLE WATER

al v lable to serve seds > 1 >d deve 16Nt The water
ammabﬂz Emi has m:memE me.m:mgm o.%mo:w 8 mmzm@ &m wo\BEm water needs of the proposed
development as well as those of other developments in the service area which are occupied;
available for occupancy; hold active, valid building permits; or have already reserved capacity.
Please note that this determination shall not be construed as a reservation of capacity for the
development unless a developer’s agreement has been executed with the City specifically
reserving water treatment capacity.

25




B. AVAILABILITY OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

t. The wastewater treatment plant has sufficient available capacity to satisfy the
wastewater treatment and disposal needs of the proposed development as well as those of other
developments in the service area which are occupied; available for occupancy; hold active, valid

building permits: or have already reserved capacity.

Please note that this determination shall not be construed as a reservation of capacity for the
development unless a developer’s agreement has been executed with the City specifically
reserving wastewater treatment and disposal capacity.

26



C. TRAFFIC IMPACTS

For the reasons outlined below, we could not conclusively determine whether or not the traffic
generated by the proposed development will be safely and efficiently handled by the regional
transportation network and local streets.

1. In accordance with Sec. 31-37(a) of the Code. a proposed development shall be presumed to
have the maximum impact permitted under applicable land development regulations.

27




Margate, FL ’

A — P d—

Sec. 31-37. - Development presumed to have maximum impact
permitted; use of site plan to assess maximum impact.

> 8 B = &

{a) Forthe purpose of implementing sections 31-34, 31-35, and_31-36, a proposed development shall be presumed to
have the maximum impact permitted under applicable land development regulations such as zoning regulations
and the tand use element of the Margate moﬂnwmjm:mzu Plan.

(b) Ifasite plan is presented when a proposed plz

be used as the basis to assess the maximum ir developme
building permit is submitted which, in the 09353 9“ %m gm_%:m oEn_mm provides more intensive uses than those

in %m event %m« an mvurnmao: 8_‘ 3

indicated on the site plan or substantially deviates from the approved site plan, the application shall be referred to
the development review committee for assessment.

{Ord. No. 85-44, § 1, 11-20-1985)

28



Thomas A Hall, Inc.
1355 Adams Street
Holtywaod, FL 33019
G54-288-H447
tomball] 3347 muail com

Maw 312021

Ms. Miryam Jimensz

t'oKyle B. Teal. Esq.

Buchanan Ingersoll & Roonay PC

Ona Biscayne Towar

Twe Soath Biscaype Boulevard, Ste. 1500
Miswd, FL 33131-1522

RE: Margate Cares for Heroes Traffic Statement (Revised)
Preject No. 202027.01

Deg M. limenaz:

O April 27, 2021, Thownas A. Hall, e, complsted a thizd traffic statement for a proposad new
business plan for this site in the City of Margate, Florida that 2ddressed comments mads in the
City's review by Mr. Randy L. Dapiel, PE. PMP. CFM, Assistmt City Enginesr, &t a
memarandun dated May 17, 2021. This traffic statement was compleced bo address Mr. Damiel's
ngﬂgiﬂga&ﬂﬁnﬂggﬁ&wnﬁgwm-
former City Traffic Engineer for the City of Fort Landerdale.

bnéaegwﬁgugggsugwgﬂrﬁggé
rebabilitation facility located at 503 Malaleuca Drive. The prior devlopaent is 2 10-unit, mdti-
E«Gﬁgégdﬁﬂnﬂﬂﬁasﬁﬁﬁugggﬁ
accardance with City-approved permits. The enclosad Figure 1 Site Location shows the location
of the proposed project. A copy of fhe project’s site plan is also enclosed.

L Trip Generation Anabriis

In oeder to determiine the fraffic impacts associsted with fhe proposed residential rehabilitation
faclity, m amalysis ﬂgggggsgﬁgﬂnﬁﬂou&
Eﬂgiﬂsﬂﬁﬂ&?%eng?ggﬂuﬁgg&ﬁﬁg
&E%Engﬁﬁggﬂﬂﬁu?ﬂﬁ%é?
E%H&E%ﬁg&&ﬂgﬁ HEEMM.“.
Enginesrs Genenasion mama), Edition, were consulred penpared by
?Eggwégﬁagngghﬁﬁwmnﬂﬁr Low-Rise)
nﬁgmaﬁﬁmn&nouavgmaﬁuggzagrgg
aggggggﬁ.gaggggﬁm
ggﬂ?»%%?&wﬂg@ﬁggg
gggﬁﬂvmﬂﬂ&igﬁﬂﬁrsﬁngﬁmgaéﬁg

1355 Adams Sireet
HeByweod, F1. 33019
934-288-4447
0k} 234 @il com
My 31, 2001
Fandy L. Daminl, P.E, PME, CFM
Assistant City Engineer
Unﬁgaggﬁﬁgg
007 NV 66th Avermia Suite A
Margate, FL 33063

RE: Margabe Cares for Heroes Traffic Siatement - Respense fo Conments
Preject No. 202027.01

Dear M. Danisl:

EWEEEBEESE«E%?QE@E.SE«»M
3031 and damed May 17, 2011 The comments were shown ia red in your docamenr. The
comments ard our responses Sllow:

that has “the largest and best supponting database” akthough that variable may not necessarily
%ﬁ?ﬁgﬁ impact. Staff comments dated 10¢132021, in refesence io the

0 TS indicated that City Code required use of design paramsiers with MAXIMUM IMPACT.
saction accordingly.
Resp & 1: The analysis has been revised 1o confbrm 1o sigfl's request.

Commers 7: Commnt: Not Completed: akthough tha October TS desiznation of asterial road for
Melaleuca Drive is not used in the April 27 version, the Apri) TS continmes to refarsuce Tabls 4
Tor signalized arceriat roads; Melalenca Drive is not an artesiai road.

Rasporse: All rafirences 1o roadway capacity or to the FDOT refrence meerials have bem
dispensed with in the revised onalysis.

New Comment: Pado analysis amd delete any reference to table 4; Redo amalysic nving the
percentage of ADT contributed by the praject.

Responze: Dome.

29



Table 1

Daity Trip Cenernfion - Employees
Margate Cares fr Heroes
i i _. ]
230 25! a Ted 4200 (SOECS 1" 15! 37 a [ 0| oo% 15 12 7 m+ 0.0%] 12 18] EQ
i 19! 37 i 2 [} 13 i 3 ¥ 13 1 37
e formor e e — e : 1 1
B . EHmaaouunu | T=2.43/X)+68.33 (S050) 72 72| aa| i C | co% 72 k] 122 o] co% 72 72 44
—_—1 1 72 73] aaa] o 0 [ u_ 72 72| 184 [ [] 72 72 144
[ 8 107} [ [ 0 i [ &S| 10 [ = &3 107]
1"2.56 mzigents per houzehold cersus 48ty zroviced By City 0 Marpaie 5297 {10 dweling unis x 2.56 resitents = 5.6 or 26 iota! residentsi.
“rrp generation rate fom ITE Trip marul, $0th Edion.
Table 2
AM Feak Hoar Trip Geseration - Emplorees
Margate Capes for Herces
Price Use | 1 |
[raustr amity souzng Low-fiizs) 220 26 resigants"" Te0.17X) (15:95) 3 ! P [ a| oo% 1 3| |
Buttotal 3 4 Bl [] ] 1 3 4
ics ] i
Mrsing Home B0 3 Tell.290K1+4.76 (79021} il 3 i ] T i oo% ) 3 i
1 1 3 14 [ ] ] [ 111 3 14
i 10 a7 1 [l ] ] .- 18] 3 [
" 2.5€ resigents per ceraus data o by City of Margate sta¥ (10 daetieg unlt ¥ 256 resigerss « 35.6 or 26 iota! rasidentst.
“Trip- gEmeration rate obimined fom [TE Tz Deneradon mansi, 10t Edton.
Table 3
FM Peak Hour Trip Geseration - Emplovees
Margate Cares for Herses
Use l
Mut==amiy Houzing (Los-Rize) 220 25| residents™ el 13(X) (50110; 3 g| 2 [ 3 2] oo% 3 0 3 ] F] |
] 3 i 3 ] [ ? 3 5 3 [] u._
5 31 empioyees i (T=0 SLn 0,20 12268 Fl _b%_ ) I % ! g I a* 7]
[ 10 4 [ ] m_ £ 0 4 19 (N
{WetDEteronce 1 18] 11] ol [] 1 18] [ 18] £

V2 £E residentis per househeld cersus dats provided by Clty of Margate sty® (10 dwefing un¥s ¥ 256 regidends = 25.6 or 26 jobal residentsi.
Prr genermion rate obtained om ITE Tri Seneraton mares, 10t EdEon,




D. SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT

Analysis and assessment of the surface water impacts could not be performed, as no plan, model,
or study of the site in the maximum impact condition was provided.

Response: Below is the positive finding from
RESOLUTION NO. 15-010 regarding surface water
management. Site conditions are identical today:

{h) ﬁwﬂﬂﬂ is adequate stormwater management with attention to the
necesslly of om-gite retention to alleviate flooding and ground water

pollution without compromising the aesthetics and maintainability of
landscaping. _

31




E. STREETS, SIDEWALKS, PUBLIC PLACES

The public sidewalk abutting the south property line of the parcel must be extended to the western
limits of the site.

Other streets. sidewalks, and public places appear to be “existing to remain”. They appear to be
in good condition and do not appear to be in distress. To the best of our knowledge and
understanding, Emmm c:_u:o FBEOEEmEm were ﬁamﬁazma\ nouum#:oaa E&Q Q.E:m ».BB the

92 Pno@&ﬁ@%

Response: The applicant agrees to extending the
public sidewalk to the western limits of the site. All
other minimum standards are met.

32




F. WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

To the best of our knowledge and understanding, fi

the mir

Connection charges and/or impact fees will be determined once the number of beds can be
established for the maximum impact condition.

Response: Meets standards. Applicant agrees to pay

all connection and/or impact fees based on the
number of beds.

33




F. WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

To the best of our knowledge and understanding,

Connection charges and/or impact fees will be determined once the number of beds can be
established for the maximum impact condition.

34




MAP OF BOUNDARY SURVEY >
o 12 20
i

TN Z e v

N\
{5 aly l‘ﬂ! H
;gueu

.E

U Fotioran u Tens' N’ w Pl miy @ Seasrets o TS o rird o Yt € Te.

3]

N T r, DYy o SEpEYD L

SAPLGSIPLAN DarCiua NOR: o wmed Swvn Potorul Wukowes Ao Was IF0FY of Cammvanly e 5
0ner T 030, st ¢ e ()
i ot s

<

oo 2

LBSTI52e Frow 3052519006 = Pas J0K2518087

¥
BELLO & BELLO LAND SURVEYING
I SN I AVENIE « SUITEINT + MAMEL T3

.
I

AN Meisieucs Drive, Murgate, Plurids 13083
SIVTRN. 0 Semet, Hwgen:, Morce 33087
Frogec Me. 2001

i
t
g




we 0 ;
i - T W " Fask & 1 Ii
i-‘ NO"OG‘ W . Y 3

vy o

00 STT M. YU
(00 GIZ A.91.TT.0UN

9€



NG LL L E 2R8.00°

48
et
WO 06 157w

O STy
Beaisiad N BT
a3 AL T8 0T 0388

37



-y

oy
—

na i
NUr 8T IB'W

T L s

NED LR 161 P2h.00°

ROV LL D'W 225 00

¢ Puwss

o 300
Bases N6 300
o AR Yo 02 5292

38



e fan

sy DO 157V

"

S

]

NAD LL 1"l 228 .00°

PRy A8l e 32 2052

39



STAFF PRESENTATION TO THE
PLANNING AND ZONINIG BOARD
MEETING ON JUNE 1, 2021



CIHIY Ot

il MARGATE

> [ogether We Make It Great

Planning & Zoning Meeting

June 1, 2021
ID 2021-195
Rezoning from R-1 and R-3 to CF-1
Property Location: 603 Melaleuca Drive



Clly Of

____E MARGATE

logether We Make It Great

AGENDA

> Subject Property
> Rezoning
» City Process



Clly Ot

il MARGATE

= |ogether We Make It Great

LOCATION MAP




ClLiy OF

____.E MARGATE

fogether We Make 1t Great

LOCATION MAP




ATY Of

____.E MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

PHOTOS

i A e

= 3 " = -
SRR S,




CIry Ol

____.E MARGATE

fogether We Make It Great

PHOTOS




ClLy OfF

il MARGATE

A

= Together We Make It Great

PHOTOS




CllyY OfF

____.E MARGATE

logether We Make It Great

PHOTOS




FTY Of

_____ 7\_>xo>u_.m

logether We Make It Great

PHOTOS

._h:\ R.‘?l.... 5 e .(_

u.fu
=y Rz i
w E&u e




CLHIY Ol

____E MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

PHOTOS




SOLOHd

TR EVEERS

F

fl 4

-
—

s
B

XA ot N

e e e —

1.5 A

- -k

12910 1] DYBIN IM 191930 |

A1IVOUVIN




CIIYy Ol

____E_ MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

PROPERTY SURVEY

MAP OF BOUNDARY SURVEY

LEGAL DESCRAPTION:
a1 areT T SepEir o Lat 3, r“y;x—ggé. ’Kii"l}; -
B 3 P ook 34, Fage 4
MURMVEYOR'S REPORT ANT OZRCRAL NOTES
LocATION AR G ol oy
1, Lagsl Dwstripton hac dews Arrerad by the chave,
2 Refwwtcat 1o 'Door, ig.‘g '-lgi e hemmwes of recors ot pant of #

3 These iseds a -itl.fla!rfxnin.ﬁsi vt amusied 18 e Govieigny

n_ 1 mg}l’i;!!fiiaiﬂlg! thows bave
0 - ot el
&t Ta e & suvey Sp— w
L) ¥ s i ggﬁg:hgizt.—‘
— —_— o ————— T — e v - o - ' T RO ownentip hae rol ban drewoned DRIACH Tom edetng Bete 13 Sy s e
- P o ! OCTEmMe.
B 'V SRS Tl Neocas imght ot g oy e
= nwshgaled

) 7 T . B Thia Sty Wy o iiencdad 1o be daplaped of B2 scale shown haaan. Db 46 augressed in U1, Suvey
| : N ] Foxt
& B s
Yol e Al we i 1 0y neormed ieidad, Ky 0t MR
H e i PN .FLODDPLAN MPORMATION: As tciled FoD Fadeidl iaksine Rate Map (FIRWD o Covnrunty .
" - !

120047 (2 of Warytn) Parl G365, it . oo an A 160 2014, s el mrvserty o i Zove
:!—lgl.nain«rl!s:sl!.ll-ltilsglilg
B0 1 Joot v 7 200 demt

1 e
:

wew

e
iokd Work Dete” 1 1762018 and 1257010

1ZZ30 SW 131 AVENUE + SUITE 201 « MIAMI FL 33158

LB#7262: Phone: 305.251.96068 « Fax 3052516087

BELLO & BELLO LAND SURVEVING
omal:

n
! Propecty Adcesi
6100 KW, 81h Biroet, Magats, Flovids 33083
Paps 10f1 ¥

Froject No. 20501




crry ot

il MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

PROPERTY SURVEY

MAP OF BOUNDARY SURVEY

L DESCRFTION:
-t -2 illa_ [C N Ekigﬁguwgnﬂflkv!ﬁ -
[ L
e W T
et 72 W e | | Sy vy
1 -Blvlsl!ali_..\l’l"mla

| u?§!5¥u§§s§giii§:?§

" 4 Oy st roumd Kvprass s 7 sbcem hare Fowndrbons, ndegroond Ineivrrs and Hes bare
| et Daoe toraiue)
- i, s suvey Ay ey warker ot by
— A y po UM E — —t — wr ooy i ake'ed LS 282 or BTU 318D
.

7 Fodea qunenship has Rol bemn arectined Dretinose $im mictog irices to bounday kses s

. = . 4 aporasmase
L _: =l |k Sl | ST . ! {aﬂl}rﬂliﬁliﬂ»l!ﬂiil&} Anung pertes raws i teen
1 ’ - -—— R R [ - -
! _ § J A SR - o
w.. By 1 m.m = 1 \ !!.eaevﬁ! TORMATION: o et hom Fotorsl bawrcs e e 1711 of Commrny
= - LSk # | | 50047 (et o Mg, Panet 0983 Sumr b o301,
. _l.— [ t L] 1 4SDRCONTAL NCCURACT. Jcuscy etined b esmcrra axd comiions raok s sste
. | g | L
o u,_ “_ - JL.Eﬂ | & b { "
2% M - — Bt | ReR -
- e W— i
= &u B ol ; K : _.w _w )
b it e e R
i o s o .
o 3y 7 8N 1 8,
e e e g i 5 1 m_?. H mm
T aat |- . s mnm.
Y 5L N T ER e e mm 5
; A i fitt= | . 8
L « | 1] 1 = ey 2w
| . o Bon NE .
(A y i ) T it et Qu
I i e e zid
| L | T ] § i e A BRI x
ol | IR T 7 B e I T e Qug |
= N | ~ N— ezl G A_. - | Cald Work Oute: 1520/321 ad 1280018 m m 3
b T i X ST - F o [ E m
b i L P—— y ey
3 Ry | P
—— e ' wmm
W e avwar
— —= — = — ) L
: = = = Hurvey
Lt H L

Proporty Adsress:

630 Mulaituca Drivi. Margate, Fanda 33063

B105 NW. &th Streat, Margate, Fionds 33083

Project 8o, 22301 Page tof 1




ClEyY Ol

il MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

MARGATE ZONING MAP




Cliy OF

__E MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

MARGATE ZONING MAP

T T
L LT

lots 1 and 2

lot3 N m——




ClIY Ot

____E MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

R-1 ONE FAMILY-DWELLING DISTRICT
PERMITTED USES

» Single-family dwelling

» Recreational buildings/facilities/playgrounds (City)
» Recreational/Social centers

» Church/synagogue/religious institution

» Water/Sewer plants and utility infrastructure

» Accessory uses

» Home occupation

» Community Residential Home, Type 1

» Recovery Residence



ClLIY Ot

___F___._ MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

R-3 MULTIPLE DWELLING DISTRICT
PERMITTED USES

Single-family dwelling

Two-family dwelling

Multiple family dwelling (7-16 units per acre)
Recreational buildings/facilities/playgrounds (City)
Recreational/Social centers
Church/synagogue/religious institution
Water/Sewer plants and utility infrastructure
Accessory uses

Home occupation

Community Residential Home, Type 1 or 2
Recovery Residence

VVYVVVVVVVYYY



CLEY Ot

____E_ MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

CF-1 COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT
PERMITTED USES

Uses By Right
> House of worship and school on the same plot

> Hospitals, detoxification facilities, and long-term care
facilities

» Municipal buildings, fire stations, playgrounds, etc.

» Accessory uses

Special Exception Uses
» Public or private elementary, middle, or high school
> Public or private postsecondary education facility




ClLEyY OfF

____E MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

CF-1 Uses vs 1I-2 Uses

CF-1 Uses By Right I-2 Uses (2014 FBC)

» House of worship and school on » Foster Care Facilities
the same plot » Detoxification Facilities

» Hospitals, detoxification > Hospitals
facilities, and long-term care » Nursing Homes
facilities > Psychiatric hospitals

» Municipal buildings, fire
stations, playgrounds, etc.



Cllhy Of

il MARGATE

= [ogether We Make It Great

City of Margate Submitta] Dats {offcial vesy:

REZONING APPLICATION EIMARGATE vevcnavievey e

5790 Margate Bivd, Margate, FL 33063

954-972-6454

Froject Neme' sargate Care for Heroes, LLC
A4 603 Melaleuca Drive, Margate, FL 33063 DRC#
A= 1 06 [FeroNem= 4841 36 02 0350 [
Existing Use o

Long Term Care Facility
Logsl Desciption 1 1ammon Helghts Sec 2 34-46 B LOTS 1 & 2, TOGMW LOT 3, ALL IN BLK 3
Desoribe proposal/request in detail, incladi identisl square footage and/or number of dwelling units

Change of zoning to CF-1 to aliow Madicat Rights in a I-2 Bullding. This property was converted from a 10
unit apartment building to-a Long Temm Care Facllity, Permit 15-00001248 4/26/16, CO 3/30/2017.

Address

Margate Care for Heroes, LLC
5379 Lyons Rd. Suite 154, Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Phone Fax Number

954 808 4087 954 420 0731
Bl Addreen o ryamfimenez@vaqualityofife.com
Propesty Owner Name
Address
B 803 Melaleuca Drive, Margate FL 33063
et 954 608 4067 | ™" 954 420 0731
il Addres miryamjimenez@vagqualityofiife.com
GWNER'S APFIDAVIT: 1 cortfy thet T an the owaer of ooond £ the 6bove referanoed property 24 & " fil this potition. T
diiat}, or e 0n my behall, must be present ot the DRC moeting, I fther understand thet my petition will bo stbject ® the

regulations of Chapter 16 1 of the Margate City Code.

Y Yy

-~ Froperty Owner's



ClLEyY Ot

____E MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

REZONING APPLICATION

Describe proposal/request in detail, including non-residential square footage and/or number of dwelling units
| Change of ch__,.u to CF-1 to allow Medica! Rights in a I-2 Building. This property was converted from a 10
unit apartment building to a Long Term Care Facility. Permit 15-00001248 &Nm:m. CO 3/30/2017.




CITy Of

____.E_ MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

CF-1 Uses vs 1-2 Uses

CF-1 Uses By Right I-2 Uses (2014 FBC)
»-Heouse-of worship-and-sehoolon »—Foster-Care Faeilities
the-same plot » Detoxification Facilities
» Hospitals, detoxification > Hospitals
facilities, and long-term care » Nursing Homes
facilities » Psychiatric hospitals

|V.




CitEyY Ot

il MARGATE

logether We Make It Great

REZONING PROCESS

> Chapter 31 of the Code of the City of Margate

* DRC - Planning and Zoning Board - City Commission



CIIY OF

il MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

CHAPTER 31

> Sec. 31-34 Development review committee

* “The development review committee, as to all proposed plats,
subdivision resurveys, land use plan amendments, and
rezonings, shall make a statement to the planning and zoning
board assessing the adequacy of the proposal as to all city
ordinances.”




ClLiyY Ol

il MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

CHAPTER 31

> Sec. 31-36 Determinations required prior to a change in zoning

* “A change in zoning on platted land which need not be
replatted prior to issuance of a building permit shall be
permitted after a determination has been made by the city
commission that services are available to serve the
development permitted in the zoning district which is being
petitioned. A determination that services are available shall be
made when the city commission approves a report submitted
by the development review committee which indicates the
conditions contained in section 31-35 of this article have been
met.”




____.E_ MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

11

CHAPTER 31

» Sec. 31-35 Determinations required prior to approval of a
development permit

 “Adetermination that adequate services will be available to

serve the needs of the proposed development shall be made
when the following conditions are met.”



Clry Ot

____E MARGATE

Fogether We Make It Great

.‘.

CHAPTER 31

> Sec. 31-37 Development presumed to have maximum impact
permitted; use of site plan to assess maximum impact

* “For the purpose of implementing sections 31-34, 31-35,
and 31-36, a proposed development shall be presumed to have
the maximum impact permitted under applicable land
development regulations such as zoning regulations and the
land use element of the Margate Comprehensive Plan.”

* “If a site plan is presented when a proposed plat, subdivision
resurvey or rezoning application is submitted, it may be used
as the basis to assess the maximum impact of the
development.”



CITY Ol

il MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

{

DRC - October 13, 2020

> DEES unable to make specific findings (surface water and traffic®)

» DSD found several nonconformities with Code and inconsistencies
with the Comprehensive Plan

» FD required specific improvements

» Building Official requires building permit for current I-2
requirements

» DRC recommended denial



CITY Ol

bl MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

STAFF RECOMMENDS DENIAL



